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April 26, 2007

Richard Edwards, President
Edwards Electric and Telecom, Inc.
30 Park Street

Stevens, PA 17578

RE:  Penske Truck Leasing
Harrisburg, PA

Dear Rich:

| wanted to take an opportunity to thank Edwards Electric for another successful project recently
completed at our Harrisburg facility. Your crew handled this project with professionalism
throughout the entire process.

This would also be a good time to express my gratitude to yourself, Adam Hedbavny and the rest
of your staff for all of your services over the past several years.

Every project is a team effort from the start whether big or small. | am utterly impressed by your
company's ability to examine a set of plans and specifications or perform a site visit and make
recommendations that ultimately saves Penske money. It's very evident your knowledge of the
building codes and products has saved Penske time and money over the years.

Whether it is thru value engineering ideas, product substitution, clarifications or just a simple
recommendation, Edwards Electric’s intentions are always looking after the best interests of the
client. Your staff always shows great focus throughout construction. Working from my office
without the ability to monitor construction on a daily basis, | rely heavily on the integrity of my
contractors. Your office always stays in constant contact regarding on-site issues streamlining
coordination, which is an invaluable service.

Finally, Edwards Electric’s flexibility to work with Penske’s budgetary constraints and schedule
throughout the course of a project brings a peace of mind to an owner. Your staff is always
available whether it is during the night or over a weekend should an emergency arise. From the
night of the Reading Flood to changing light ballasts in NJ, | can always count on you and your
staff. Two things | have come to realize from Edwards Electric: quality will never be jeopardized
and the job always gets done.
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| look forward to working with you, Adam the rest of your staff on many more projects to come.

May your company always prosper in all your future endeavors.
Respectfully,

o &

Sean E. Yentsch
Senior Regional Facilities Manager




